Cyngor Cymuned Llywel Community

Council

Minutes of the Meeting held on Thursday, 29th November 2012

at 7.30 in the Committee Room of Trecastle Community Centre

1. Members Present:

Bernard Attkins (chairman) Gareth Davies Kerry Baverstock (Vice

Chair)

Jeremy Watts Sheila Davies

2. Apologies:

Cilr Evan Morgan Dave Howells Ian Harris(Powys Highways) Caroline Morgan Wynne Pugh

- 3. <u>Approval of minutes</u>: The minutes for the 18th October 2012 meeting were accepted as a true record of the business of the meeting and were therefore signed by the chairman. Proposed by Cllr Bernard Attkins and seconded by Cllr Jeremy Watts.
- 4. Highways update:

There was no update

5. Precept: The clerk said last year it was £5,500 which was broken down to clerks salary, maintenance of playground, rent for the hall, auditors fees and a contribution towards the Town and Community Council Elections held in May. The clerk noted that this year we had to pay tax and NIC on the clerks salary and that the maintenance and insurance had increased. The clerk handed a proposed precept to all members which totalled £6,225. It was proposed by Cllr Gareth Davies and seconded by Cllr Sheila Davies and agreed by all present to ask for this amount.

6. <u>Planning Decisions</u>:

- i. Aberhenwen Fach:- to reinstate dwelling and construction of extension. There were no objections.
- ii. Gelligam:- alleged unauthorised building operations barn. Letter from BBNP stating they are investigating the matter
- 7. Correspondence:
- a) Powys Boundary Commission Newsletter
- b) <u>Powys Gambling Act 2005</u> statement of licensing principle draft consultation 2012.
- c) Powys Village Hall Annual Revenue Grant Scheme
- d) Powys Full register of electors
- e) <u>National Assembly for Wales:</u> comprising a comprehensive database wanting all community councillors details.
- f) <u>Brecon Advice Centre:</u> 10th Anniversary drinks on the 4th December 12 till 2 in the Guildhall. No members present were able to attend.
- g) BDO: changes to extranet.
- h) Fforest Fawr Geopark: Newsletter
- i) Powys: B2N in Powys conference- summary of conference held on the 10th October 2012.
- j) One Voice Wales: Y Llais

Cllr Bernard Attkins Chairman

- k) <u>Catrin Parish-</u>Marks: Rural Alliances. All members present agreed to invite Catrin to the next meeting in January.
- I) <u>Sennybridge Primary School:</u> Asking for a donation towards whiteboards and computers in school. It was agreed by all present to donate £250.
- 8. Any other business:
 - i. Cllr Kerry Baverstock said she had been busy making a new community webpage. It was agreed by all present to add a list of Community Councillors and the ward they represent. And for any correspondence to be sent to the clerk.
 - ii. Christmas Dinner, it was agreed for the clerk to book the Castle for Friday the 11th January at 7.30 for 8pm. Clerk to liaise with menus and numbers.
- 9. <u>Next meeting</u>: The next meeting will be held on the 17th January 2013. The meeting closed at 8.15pm.